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Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan

From: Wilson Cheang Mun Chun
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March, 2022 3:41 PM
To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan
Cc: Julius Eruthianathan; Harena bt. Hamid; Loganathan a/l Vijayaraman
Subject: RE: MB006424 OTS KIDS SDN. BHD.

ok 
 

From: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March, 2022 9:47 AM 
To: Wilson Cheang Mun Chun <wilson.cheang@time.com.my> 
Cc: Julius Eruthianathan <julius.eruthianathan@time.com.my>; Harena bt. Hamid 
<harena.hamid@time.com.my>; Loganathan a/l Vijayaraman <loganathan.vijayaraman@time.com.my> 
Subject: FW: MB006424 OTS KIDS SDN. BHD. 
 
Hi Wilson, 
Seek your approval to waive the deposit for multiple line application as below: 
 

1. Nature of Business                                          : Retail 
2. Reason for submitting multiple line         : for their outlet at Kenanga Wholesales 
3. Justification                                                        : Customer is good paymaster. As per checking, there no 

outstanding for the current account. Refer payment record as attached. 
 
Thank you 
 
Regards, 
Zarith Fariha 
 

From: Roshanizan bt. Osman  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March, 2022 8:56 AM 
To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my>; Shanmuughi A/P M Umakanthan 
<shanmuughi@time.com.my> 
Cc: Retail.Support <retailsupport@time.com.my> 
Subject: RE: MB006424 OTS KIDS SDN. BHD. 
 
Hi Zarith, 
 
Ageing report as attached 
No o/s with any of their account 
 
Regards, 
 

From: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March, 2022 6:48 AM 
To: Shanmuughi A/P M Umakanthan <shanmuughi@time.com.my> 
Cc: Retail.Support <retailsupport@time.com.my> 
Subject: RE: MB006424 OTS KIDS SDN. BHD. 
 
Hi Shan, 
Just would like to confirm whether customer have any outstanding or not from the current account? 
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Regards, 
Zarith Fariha 
 

From: Shanmuughi A/P M Umakanthan  
Sent: Monday, 28 February, 2022 10:41 PM 
To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my> 
Cc: Retail.Support <retailsupport@time.com.my> 
Subject: RE: MB006424 OTS KIDS SDN. BHD. 
 
Hi Zarith,  
 
Below refer.  
 

 
 
 
Shanmuughi Umakanthan 
DISTRICT MANAGER 
SME 

T: 016-2692124 
F: - 
M: - 

TIME dotCom Bhd 
No. 14, Jalan Majistret U1/26 
HICOM Glenmarie Industrial Park 
40150 Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia 
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From: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan  
Sent: Monday, 28 February, 2022 10:37 AM 
To: Shanmuughi A/P M Umakanthan <shanmuughi@time.com.my> 
Cc: Retail.Support <retailsupport@time.com.my> 
Subject: RE: MB006424 OTS KIDS SDN. BHD. 
 
Hi Mariah, 
Please assist with the payment record for this customer. TQ 
 
Regards, 
Zarith Fariha 
 

From: Shanmuughi A/P M Umakanthan  
Sent: Friday, 25 February, 2022 9:25 AM 
To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my> 
Cc: Retail.Support <retailsupport@time.com.my> 
Subject: RE: MB006424 OTS KIDS SDN. BHD. 
 
Hi Zarith,  
 
Its not up yet.  
 
Estimate by today afternoon.  
 
But no confirmation it seems.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, 25 February, 2022 9:19 AM 
To: Shanmuughi A/P M Umakanthan <shanmuughi@time.com.my> 
Cc: Retail.Support <retailsupport@time.com.my> 
Subject: RE: MB006424 OTS KIDS SDN. BHD. 
 
Hi, 
Is ACACIA up already? Can I have the payment record? 
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Regards, 
Zarith Fariha 
 

From: Shanmuughi A/P M Umakanthan  
Sent: Thursday, 24 February, 2022 4:57 PM 
To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my> 
Cc: Retail.Support <retailsupport@time.com.my> 
Subject: RE: MB006424 OTS KIDS SDN. BHD. 
 
Hi Zarith,  
 
Unable to provide as ACACIA is still under maintenance.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 24 February, 2022 4:26 PM 
To: Shanmuughi A/P M Umakanthan <shanmuughi@time.com.my> 
Cc: Retail.Support <retailsupport@time.com.my> 
Subject: FW: MB006424 OTS KIDS SDN. BHD. 
Importance: High 
 
Shan, 
Please assist to provide payment record for this customer. TQ 
 
Regards, 
Zarith Fariha 
 

From: Loganathan a/l Vijayaraman  
Sent: Thursday, 24 February, 2022 3:49 PM 
To: Zarith Fariha Bt Ramdzan <zarith.fariha@time.com.my>; Suzanne Chee Soo Sen 
<suzanne.chee@time.com.my>; Wilson Cheang Mun Chun <wilson.cheang@time.com.my> 
Cc: Harena bt. Hamid <harena.hamid@time.com.my>; Julius Eruthianathan <julius.eruthianathan@time.com.my> 
Subject: MB006424 OTS KIDS SDN. BHD. 
Importance: High 
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Hi Suzanne/Zarith,  
  
The above customer is submitted 1 SO & has existing of 4 accounts. 
  
Customer is applying for FTTO. 
  
Please provide the below information:- 
  
1.                    Nature of business 
  
2.                    Reason for submitting many lines and installation address for this new submission 
  
3.                    Latest Financial Statement 
  
  
* If there is no reply within 2 days, we will proceed to reject the SO. 
  
  
Thank you. 
  
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Loganathan A/l Vijayaraman 
CREDIT SPECIALIST 
Credit Control & Assurance 

T: +60350393641 
F: +60350326351 

TIME dotCom Bhd 
No. 14, Jalan Majistret U1/26 
HICOM Glenmarie Industrial Park 
40150 Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia 

 

 
  

 

  
   
 


